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Malave, Erin

From: Borglum, Carol L. [CBorglum@foley.com]

Sent: Monday, August 30, 2010 1:22 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Okaty, Michael

Subject: An address change for an officer/director/manager/managing member/general partner
Dear Sir or Madam:

Please change the ADDRESS for A. MAXWELL ELISCU as MGR to:

1405 West Colonial Drive
Suite B
Orlando, Florida 32804

for the following entities.

LSQ HOLDINGS, LLC - Document Number L00000009413

L ; - Document Number 01980 -
LSQ FUNDING.GROWP=te=TIBCument Number 1.96000000645

If you have any guestions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you for your assistance,

Carol L. Borglum

Florida Registered Paralegal

Foley & Lardner LLP

111 North Orange Avenue, Suite 1800
Orlando, Florida 32801

Direct Telephone (407) 244-3244
Fax (407) 648-1743

The preceding email message may be confidential or protected by the attorney-client privilege. It
is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized persons. [f you have received
this message in error, please (i) do not read it, (ii) reply to the sender that you received the
message in error, and (iii) erase or destroy the message. Legal advice contained in the preceding
message is solely for the benefit of the Foley & Lardner LLP client(s) represented by the Firm in
the particular matter that is the subject of this message, and may not be relied upon by any other

party. :

Internal Revenue Service regulations require that certain types of written advice include a
disclaimer. To the extent the preceding message contains advice relating to a Federal tax issue,
unless expressly stated otherwise the advice is not intended or written to be used, and it cannot
be used by the recipient or any other taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding Federal tax penaities,
and was not written 1o support the promotion or marketing of any transaction or matter discussed
herein.
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